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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

All enquiries are to be submitted in writing to the
Contracting Officer, Janine Donovan: Email -
janine.donovan@pwgsc.gc.ca.
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51019-184018/A 006

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
51019-184018 2019-09-27

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$STJ-002-4448

File No. - N° de dossier
STJ-8-41048 (002)

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |Time Zone

t -3 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire

at-a ) Atlantic Daylight Saving
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F.O.B. -F.AB.

Plant-Usine: _J Destination: m Other-Autre: _J

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
Donovan (STJ), Janine E. stj002

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 639-0215( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 636-4376

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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This amendment to the Letter of Interest (LOI) is for the following:

1)

To provide a list of ten questions and supporting documents for industry’s feedback. The supporting
documents include Annex A that provides various demographics to facilitate the response to question
nine and Annex B provides a diagram on VACs IT systems and will facilitate the response to question
ten. The diagram in Annex B presents a high-level system architecture which serves as a framework
for how VAC securely interfaces with 3rd parties in a standardized way. The system is connected via
an encrypted Virtual Private Network (VPN) tunnel between the vendor and VAC’s perimeter access
zone that restricts traffic to only relevant ports needed to service the application. All application
communication is through REST API (Representational State Transfer, Application Programming
Interface) calls.

We are requesting the following in relation to the responses:

o

O O O O

The feedback should be provided by October 18, 2019.

The feedback should be limited to 25 pages.

The feedback should be limited to responding to the questions only.
The paper size should be - 216mm x 279mm (8.5" x 11").

The minimum font size should 11 point Times or equal.

Responses may be provided by email to Janine.donovan@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca or by mail to the
address in the top right hand cover of the Letter of Interest Cover Page.

QUESTIONS

Describe recent innovations used by your organization in: (1) evidence-based rehabilitation
service delivery; and (2) contract management. Explain how the innovations impacted clients;
identify challenges faced and how they were addressed.

Describe how your organization ensures all assessors apply standardized validated
assessment tools consistently.

What emerging tools have you found work well for clients with *complex health needs? Do
these tools enable you to identify when a client will no longer benefit from rehabilitation
services?

*Note: complex is defined as combinations of multiple chronic conditions, mental health
issues, medication-related problems and social vulnerability.

How does your organization keep abreast of emerging tools and treatments? How does your
organization select appropriate tools and treatments and ensure they are implemented
consistently?

Describe your organization’s safety and security policies. lllustrate how your organization is
set-up to deal with challenging safety and security situations in different service delivery
settings by explaining how you would respond to the following scenarios:
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Scenario 1. A member of your team is engaging with a participant in a telehealth

10.

situation and suddenly the participant becomes volatile, threatens to harm
themselves or your employee and ends the session abruptly.

Scenario 2. A participant is actively engaging in treatment at one of your clinics
and suddenly becomes agitated, angry and advises you there is a weapon on-site
and moves towards a gym bag.

Describe your organization’s privacy policies and protocols. How do you ensure that staff are
aware of and adhere to the policies. How do you monitor, report and address non-
compliance.

Does your organization have national or international accreditation? Describe the
fundamental elements of the accreditation. How would you support a sub-contractor(s)/
partner(s) who does not have the recognized accreditation.

Describe any service standards established and maintained by your organization for the
delivery of client services including:

. Wait times for assessments and services;

. Time from referral to initial contact with client;

. Number of contact attempts before considering ‘failure to contact’;

. Time from initial contact with client to completion of initial holistic assessment;

. Time from initial assessment to development of first rehabilitation goal;

. Time from goal developed to commencement of treatment program;

. Timing of follow-up assessments or other activities once treatment has commenced;
. Other relevant service standards that your organization suggests as best practices.

How are these service standards monitored, reported and addressed?

How much time would be required for your organization to be ready to support Veterans
Affairs Canada client volumes (as described in Annex A) with a national, consistent and
integrated service delivery model?

How much time would be required for your organization to set up the technological
infrastructure (as described in Annex B) to deliver rehabilitation services on a national basis?

2) Provide an updated schedule for the procurement which is as follows:

(¢]
(¢]
(¢]

3) Correct

Further Industry Feedback requested — September to November 2019
Anticipated Posting of Draft RFP — December 2019 — January 2020
Anticipated Posting of Final RFP — Anticipated Posting of Final RFP — February — April 2020

an error in LOl amendment No. 5

Remove the reference to the closing date of November 30" 2019 and replace with November 29t

2019.
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Disclaimer:

This is not a bid solicitation. This LOI and LOI amendments will not result in the award of any contract;
therefore, potential suppliers of any goods or services described in this LOI and subsequent amendments
should not earmark stock or facilities, nor allocate resources, as a result of any information contained in this
LOI and LOI amendments. Whether or not any potential supplier responds to this LOI or LOl amendments
will not preclude that supplier from participating in any future procurement. Also, the procurement of any of
the goods and services described in this LOI will not necessarily follow this LOI. This LOI is simply intended
to solicit feedback from industry with respect to the matters described in this LOI.

Respondents are reminded that this is an LOI and not an RFP and, in the regards respondents are requested
to provide their responses to the questions described in this LOl amendment. Any marketing or promotional
information submitted as part of the responses will not be reviewed.

Responses will not be used for competitive or comparative evaluation purposes. However, the responses
received may be used by Canada to develop or modify procurement strategies or any draft documents
contained in this LOI.
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